
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, February 6, 2024 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

January 2024 Council Meeting minutes,, 

A. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of   

B. City Accounts payables in the amount of $18,477.24 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

a. Dekko Center Rehab 

b. Liquor Store promotions in February 

c. Main Street Bar Ceiling Repairs 

 

 

IX. Old Business 

 

 



XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February – Scott N/Scott E. March – Shawn/Eric 

B. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works 

1) Fuel Tank 

B. Public Safety 

1) Police Vehicle – Durango Bid 

• May build date, goal to have in September  

2) Dog Ordinance Update 

3) Fire Department Training – hotel stays 

C. EDA 

D. Beautification 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Minutes Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, January 9, 2024 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call – Council Members Present – Nelson, Erickson, Roux, Ness, Nordquist, 

Krieger, and via phone Lewis. Others – Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz, 
members if the media. 
 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. December 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. December Special Session Meeting minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $416,641.16 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $35,696.66 
E. Set date, time and location of council meetings. 
F. Designate official depositories 
G. Designate official newspaper 
H. City Accounts payable for November in the amount of $34,322.79 
I. HOV Gold Banquet Donation Request - $500 
J. Boy Scouts Donation Request - $500 
K. Katie Brommenschekel Scholarship Fund Donation Request $300 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the Consent Agenda as 
amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

Member Ness motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the Agenda as amended. All in 
Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 
 

 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update – no update 
B. Lad Purchase Request  

 
Administrator Larson filled the council in on a potential land sale for a portion of parcel number 
15-5941003. This parcel is located out of City limits and consists of a storm sewer holding pond 
on the majority of the property. The individuals are looking to purchase a the back east section to 
extend their property and eventually build a home. The council felt that a $2000 purchase prices 
was fair and that they are willing to sell with the approval and recommendation from Moore 
Engineering. No official decisions were made at this time.  
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Committee Members Appointments 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
Administrator Larson updated the council on the Dekko Community Center and the damaged 
caused from the failed pool pak. The insurance adjuster did inform the city on the certain 
projects they would cover. Other areas to be later determined will be the responsibility of the 
City. Administrator Larson then reviewed updates in all departments. 
 

2) One Fund Drive – Due Date February 28, 2023 
 

3) Main Street Bar Ceiling Repairs 
Administrator Larson explained the issues the Event Center is having and possible ideas on 
repairs. The council agreed to have a contractor take a look and get back to the council with 
repair ideas.  

 
 

IX. Old Business 
a. School Resource Officer – Ada Borup West Response 

 
Member Nelson made the motion and it was seconded by member Nordquist to a 50/50 
split with Ada Borup West School District for a full-time police officer position that will 
spend fifty percent of their day at the school and the remaining fifty percent of their day 
with the Ada PD. This officer will be employed by the City of Ada and will follow all City 
policies and contracts. If legislations should change, the City will review the contract and 
amend to a 40/60 or 30/70 split with Ada Borup West School. This position will consist of a 
1-year contract and be reviewed by both parties. All in Favor – Nelson, Erickson, Ness, 
Nordquist, Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed – None, Abstain – Roux. Motion Passed. 

 
 



XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, January – Mike/Casey, February – Scott N/Scott E. March 

– Shawn/Eric 
B. KRJB Contract 

 
Member Krieger made a motion and seconded by member Roux to approve the annual 
contract with KRJB for advertising. All in Favor – Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Nordquist, 
Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed – None. Motion Passed 
 

C. Department Updates 
A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
NO UPDATES/ NO MEETINGS HELD IN DECEMBER 
 

D. Closed Session – Administrator Review.  
 
Member Krieger motioned and seconded by member Ness to move into a closed session. All 
in Favor – Nelson. Erickson. Ness, Nordquist, Lewis, Roux, and Krieger. Opposed- None. 
Motion Passed. 
 
Member Krieger motion and seconded by member Roux to open back into a regular 
council meeting session. All in Favor – Nelson. Erickson. Ness, Nordquist, Lewis, Roux, and 
Krieger. Opposed- None. Motion Passed. 
 

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 
Member Ness motion and seconded by member Nordquist to adjourn the meeting. All in 
Favor – Nelson. Erickson. Ness, Nordquist, Lewis, Roux, and Krieger. Opposed- None. 
Motion Passed. 
 

 



























Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 1 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

 
 

Dekko Community Center 
Ada, MN 

 
Furnace Replacement 2024 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Prepared For 

 
Brianna Eggen 

Director 
Dekko Community Center 

107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

 

E-mail: dekkocenter@adamn.gov 
 
 

 
Local Trane Office 

 
Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane 

3417 7th Avenue North 
Fargo, ND 58102 

 
PROPOSAL ID 

7562426 
 

DATE 
January 4, 2024 

 

 
Local Trane Representative 

 
Andrew Vlasak 

Account Manager 
Cell: (701) 412-5461 

Office (701) 235-0521 
 
 

E-mail: 
andrew.vlasak@trane.com 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dekkocenter@adamn.gov


Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 2 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

January 4, 2024 
 
Brianna Eggen 
Director 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

Site Address 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

 

Subject:  Furnace Replacement 2024 
 
Dear Brianna, 
 
Trane proposes to perform the necessary repairs required under the terms of this proposal. 

 
Scope of Service 

• Remove and dispose of: 
o One (1) Lennox furnace #3 (SN: 5897G37306) that services the meeting room 
o One (1) Lennox furnace #4 (SN: 5897F14068) that services the weight room 

• Retain and reuse the existing condensing units, cooling coils, and line sets 

• Includes: 
o Provide and install: 

▪ Two (2) new furnaces of similar size 
▪ Two (2) new thermostats 
▪ New 3” PVC venting for new furnaces 
▪ New gas piping to new furnaces 
▪ Necessary ductwork to transition to the new furnaces 

o Electrical – low voltage only 
o Startup / Permits / Taxes 
o Project management 
o All travel labor, mileage, and lodging costs related to this proposal are included. 

• Does Not Include: 
o Electrical – Owner provides all high voltage service necessary 
o Any service or repair to equipment other than as specified 

 

Project Timeline 
• Upon receipt of PO or contract, work may not start for 60 to 90 days dependent upon administration, 

material delivery, and Technician availability.   

• Equipment Order Release and Services rendered are dependent on receipt of a Purchase Order, 
Subcontract documents, and credit approval 

• Delivery of ordered equipment is to be determined based on availability and market conditions 

• A Project Management meeting will be held ASAP after unit delivery date is confirmed 

• Project completion time is dependent on factory build and ship schedule, to be determined. 

 
Clarifications 

• Does not include: 
o Any provisions for High voltage electrical work 
o Any provisions for structural analysis 
o "Premium Time" or Price Contingency 
o Temporary HVAC, bonding, allowances, dust control, site restoration, testing and balancing or 

temperature controls 

• Equipment Order Release and Services rendered are dependent on receipt of PO/Subcontract and 
credit approval 

• Trane will not perform any work if working conditions could endanger or put at risk the safety of our 
employees or subcontractors 



Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 3 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

• Asbestos or hazardous material abatement removal (if any) shall be performed by customer 

• This Agreement covers the items specified in Scope of Work only. Any necessary repairs to existing 
Owner equipment will be completed on a time and material basis only, after receiving written approval 
from the owner.  

• All work to be performed during normal business hours (8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, M-F, non-holidays) 

• This proposal is valid until March 31, 2024 

 
Acceptance 
This proposal is subject to Customer’s acceptance of the attached Trane Terms and Conditions – 
Contracting Turnkey 
 
We look forward to partnering with the Dekko Community Center to discuss the proposal and to schedule the 
next steps.  
 
I appreciate the opportunity to earn your business, and I look forward to helping you with all your HVAC needs.  
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane 
 
 
Andrew Vlasak 
Account Manager 
Cell: (701) 412-5461 
E-mail: andrew.vlasak@trane.com 
 

Trane U.S. Inc. is currently the only company who can perform factory authorized service on its 
proprietary equipment in Minnesota, North Dakota and South Dakota.  Trane U.S. Inc. does not have any 

other factory authorized commercial dealers or other factory authorized service providers to perform 
maintenance on Trane proprietary equipment in Minnesota, North Dakota or South Dakota. By Trane 

U.S. Inc. performing this service, any current warranties will remain unchanged and uninterrupted 
during the service. 

 
WE VALUE THE CONFIDENCE YOU HAVE PLACED IN TRANE AND LOOK FORWARD TO PARTNERING WITH YOU. 

 



Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 4 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

Pricing and Acceptance 
 
Brianna Eggen 
Director 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

Site Address 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

 

Option Total Terms Approval 

Furnace Replacement 2024 $19,000.00 Net 30  

 

Invoice Schedule 
• Mobilization Fee of 50% of Contract Price at time of signing 

• Monthly Progress Billing 
 

Financial Items Not Included 
• Applicable sales tax is excluded 

• Bid Bond, Payment, or Performance Bond 

• Demurrage or Storage Charges 

• Participation in OCIOP or CCIP Insurance Programs 
 

Acceptance 
This Agreement is subject to Customer’s acceptance of the attached Trane Terms and Conditions – Commercial 
Installation 
 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE TRANE ACCEPTANCE 

Dekko Community Center 
Authorized Representative 

Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane  
Authorized Representative 

Signature 
 
 
 

Signature  

Printed Name 
 
 
 

Printed Name  

Title 
 
 
 

Title  

Acceptance Date 
 
 
 

Acceptance Date  

Purchase Order 
 
 
 

License Number Trane 

 
 
 



Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 5 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

Terms and Conditions – Commercial Installation 
 

“Company” shall mean Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane. 
1.  Acceptance; Agreement.  These terms and conditions are an integral part of Company’s offer and form the basis of any agreement 
(the “Agreement”) resulting from Company’s proposal (the “Proposal”) for the commercial goods and/or services described (the 
“Work”).  COMPANY’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND EQUIPMENT PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO PERIODIC CHANGE OR 
AMENDMENT. The Proposal is subject to acceptance in writing by the party to whom this offer is made or an authorized agent (“Customer”) 
delivered to Company within 30 days from the date of the Proposal. Prices in the Proposal are subject to change at any time upon notice to 
Customer. If Customer accepts the Proposal by placing an order, without the addition of any other terms and conditions of sale or any other 
modification, Customer’s order shall be deemed acceptance of the Proposal subject to Company’s terms and conditions.  If Customer’s order 
is expressly conditioned upon Company’s acceptance or assent to terms and/or conditions other than those expressed herein, return of such 
order by Company with Company’s terms and conditions attached or referenced serves as Company’s notice of objection to Customer’s terms 
and as Company’s counteroffer to provide Work in accordance with the Proposal and the Company terms and conditions.  If Customer does 
not reject or object in writing to Company within 10 days, Company’s counteroffer will be deemed accepted.  Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary herein, Customer’s acceptance of the Work by Company will in any event constitute an acceptance by Customer of Company’s terms 
and conditions.  This Agreement is subject to credit approval by Company.  Upon disapproval of credit, Company may delay or suspend 
performance or, at its option, renegotiate prices and/or terms and conditions with Customer.  If Company and Customer are unable to agree 
on such revisions, this Agreement shall be cancelled without any liability, other than Customer’s obligation to pay for Work rendered by 
Company to the date of cancellation.   
2. Connected Services. In addition to these terms and conditions, the Connected Services Terms of Service (“Connected Services Terms”), 
available at https://www.trane.com/TraneConnectedServicesTerms, as updated from time to time, are incorporated herein by reference and 
shall apply to the extent that Company provides Customer with Connected Services, as defined in the Connected Services Terms. 
3.  Title and Risk of Loss.  All Equipment sales with destinations to Canada or the U.S. shall be made as follows: FOB Company’s U.S. 
manufacturing facility or warehouse (full freight allowed). Title and risk of loss or damage to Equipment will pass to Customer upon tender of 
delivery of such to carrier at Company’s U.S. manufacturing facility or warehouse. 
4.  Pricing and Taxes.  Unless otherwise noted, the price in the Proposal includes standard ground transportation and, if required by law, all 
sales, consumer, use and similar taxes legally enacted as of the date hereof for equipment and material installed by Company.  Tax exemption 
is contingent upon Customer furnishing appropriate certificates evidencing Customer’s tax-exempt status. Company shall charge Customer 
additional costs for bonds agreed to be provided.  Equipment sold on an uninstalled basis and any taxable labor/labour do not include sales 
tax and taxes will be added.  Within thirty (30) days following Customer acceptance of the Proposal without addition of any other terms and 
conditions of sale or any modification, Customer shall provide notification of release for immediate production at Company’s factory. Prices 
for Work are subject to change at any time prior to shipment to reflect any cost increases related to the manufacture, supply, and shipping of 
goods.  This includes, but is not limited to, cost increases in raw materials, supplier components, labor, utilities freight, logistics, wages and 
benefits, regulatory compliance, or any other event beyond Company’s control.  If such release is not received within 6 months after date of 
order receipt, Company reserves the right to cancel any order.  If shipment is delayed due to Customer's actions, Company may also charge 
Customer storage fees.  Company shall be entitled to equitable adjustments in the contract price to reflect any cost increases as set forth 
above and will provide notice to Customer prior to the date for which the increased price is to be in effect for the applicable customer contract.  
In no event will prices be decreased. 
5.  Exclusions from Work.  Company’s obligation is limited to the Work as defined and does not include any modifications to the Work site 
under the Americans With Disabilities Act or any other law or building code(s).  In no event shall Company be required to perform work 
Company reasonably believes is outside of the defined Work without a written change order signed by Customer and Company. 
6.  Performance.  Company shall perform the Work in accordance with industry standards generally applicable in the area under similar 
circumstances as of the time Company performs the Work  Company may refuse to perform any Work where working conditions could 
endanger property or put at risk the safety of persons.  Unless otherwise agreed to by Customer and Company, at Customer’s expense and 
before the Work begins, Customer will provide any necessary access platforms, catwalks to safely perform the Work in compliance with OSHA 
or state industrial safety regulations.   
7.  Payment.  Customer shall pay Company’s invoices within net 30 days of invoice date.  Company may invoice Customer for all equipment 
or material furnished, whether delivered to the installation site or to an off-site storage facility and for all Work performed on-site or off-site.  
No retention shall be withheld from any payments except as expressly agreed in writing by Company, in which case retention shall be reduced 
per the contract documents and released no later than the date of substantial completion.  Under no circumstances shall any retention be 
withheld for the equipment portion of the order.  If payment is not received as required, Company may suspend performance and the time for 
completion shall be extended for a reasonable period of time not less than the period of suspension.  Customer shall be liable to Company for 
all reasonable shutdown, standby and start-up costs as a result of the suspension.  Company reserves the right to add to any account 
outstanding for more than 30 days a service charge equal to 1.5% of the principal amount due at the end of each month.  Customer shall pay 
all costs (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due and otherwise enforcing these terms and 
conditions.  If requested, Company will provide appropriate lien waivers upon receipt of payment.    Customer agrees that, unless Customer 
makes payment in advance, Company will have a purchase money security interest in all equipment from Company to secure payment in full 
of all amounts due Company and its order for the equipment, together with these terms and conditions, form a security agreement.  Customer 
shall keep the equipment free of all taxes and encumbrances, shall not remove the equipment from its original installation point and shall not 
assign or transfer any interest in the equipment until all payments due Company have been made.  
8.  Time for Completion.  Except to the extent otherwise expressly agreed in writing signed by an authorized representative of Company, all 
dates provided by Company or its representatives for commencement, progress or completion are estimates only.  While Company shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to meet such estimated dates, Company shall not be responsible for any damages for its failure to do so. 
Delivery dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver the Equipment on or before 
the estimated delivery date, will notify Customer if the estimated delivery dates cannot be honored, and will deliver the Equipment and services 
as soon as practicable thereafter. In no event will Company be liable for any damages or expenses caused by delays in delivery.  
9.  Access.  Company and its subcontractors shall be provided access to the Work site during regular business hours, or such other hours as 
may be requested by Company and acceptable to the Work site’ owner or tenant for the performance of the Work, including sufficient areas 



Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 6 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

for staging, mobilization, and storage.  Company’s access to correct any emergency condition shall not be restricted. Customer grants to 
Company the right to remotely connect (via phone modem, internet or other agreed upon means) to Customer’s building automation system 
(BAS) and or HVAC equipment to view, extract, or otherwise collect and retain data from the BAS, HVAC equipment, or other building systems, 
and to diagnose and remotely make repairs at Customer’s request. 
10.  Completion.  Notwithstanding any other term or condition herein, when Company informs Customer that the Work has been completed, 
Customer shall inspect the Work in the presence of Company's representative, and Customer shall either (a) accept the Work in its entirety in 
writing, or (b) accept the Work in part and specifically identify, in writing, any exception items.  Customer agrees to re-inspect any and all 
excepted items as soon as Company informs Customer that all such excepted items have been completed.  The initial acceptance inspection 
shall take place within ten (10) days from the date when Company informs Customer that the Work has been completed.   Any subsequent 
re-inspection of excepted items shall take place within five (5) days from the date when Company informs Customer that the excepted items 
have been completed.  Customer’s failure to cooperate and complete any of said inspections within the required time limits shall constitute 
complete acceptance of the Work as of ten (10) days from date when Company informs Customer that the Work, or the excepted items, if 
applicable, has/have been completed. 
11.  Permits and Governmental Fees.  Company shall secure (with Customer’s assistance) and pay for building and other permits and 
governmental fees, licenses, and inspections necessary for proper performance and completion of the Work which are legally required when 
bids from Company’s subcontractors are received, negotiations thereon concluded, or the effective date of a relevant Change Order, whichever 
is later.  Customer is responsible for necessary approvals, easements, assessments and charges for construction, use or occupancy of 
permanent structures or for permanent changes to existing facilities.  If the cost of such permits, fees, licenses and inspections are not included 
in the Proposal, Company will invoice Customer for such costs. 
12.  Utilities During Construction.  Customer shall provide without charge to Company all water, heat, and utilities required for performance 
of the Work.   
13.  Concealed or Unknown Conditions.  In the performance of the Work, if Company encounters conditions at the Work site that are (i) 
subsurface or otherwise concealed physical conditions that differ materially from those indicated on drawings expressly incorporated herein 
or (ii) unknown physical conditions of an unusual nature that differ materially from those conditions ordinarily found to exist and generally 
recognized as inherent in construction activities of the type and character as the Work, Company shall notify Customer of such conditions 
promptly, prior to significantly disturbing same.  If such conditions differ materially and cause an increase in Company’s cost of, or time required 
for, performance of any part of the Work, Company shall be entitled to, and Customer shall consent by Change Order to, an equitable 
adjustment in the Contract Price, contract time, or both. 
14.  Pre-Existing Conditions.  Company is not liable for any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to conditions that 
existed in, on, or upon the Work site before the Commencement Date of this Agreement (“Pre-Existing Conditions”), including, without limitation, 
damages, losses, or expenses involving Pre-Existing Conditions of building envelope issues, mechanical issues, plumbing issues, and/or 
indoor air quality issues involving mold/mould and/or fungi.  Company also is not liable for any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising 
from or related to work done by or services provided by individuals or entities that are not employed by or hired by Company. 
15.  Asbestos and Hazardous Materials.  Company’s Work and other services in connection with this Agreement expressly excludes any 
identification, abatement, cleanup, control, disposal, removal or other work connected with asbestos, polychlorinated bipheny l (“PCB”), or 
other hazardous materials (hereinafter, collectively, “Hazardous Materials”).  Customer warrants and represents that, except as set forth in a 
writing signed by Company, there are no Hazardous Materials on the Work site that will in any way affect Company’s Work and Customer has 
disclosed to Company the existence and location of any Hazardous Materials in all areas within which Company will be performing the Work.  
Should Company become aware of or suspect the presence of Hazardous Materials, Company may immediately stop work in the affected 
area and shall notify Customer.  Customer will be exclusively responsible for taking any and all action necessary to correct the condition in 
accordance with all applicable laws and regulations.  Customer shall be exclusively responsible for and, to the fullest extent permitted by law,  
shall indemnify and hold harmless Company (including its employees, agents and subcontractors) from and against any loss, claim, liability, 
fees, penalties, injury (including death) or liability of any nature, and the payment thereof arising out of or relating to any Hazardous Materials 
on or about the Work site, not brought onto the Work site by Company. Company shall be required to resume performance of the Work in the 
affected area only in the absence of Hazardous Materials or when the affected area has been rendered harmless.  In no event shall Company 
be obligated to transport or handle Hazardous Materials, provide any notices to any governmental agency, or examine the Work site for the 
presence of Hazardous Materials.  
16.  Force Majeure.  Company’s duty to perform under this Agreement is contingent upon the non-occurrence of an Event of Force Majeure.  
If Company shall be unable to carry out any material obligation under this Agreement due to an Event of Force Majeure, this Agreement shall 
at Company’s election (i) remain in effect but Company’s obligations shall be suspended until the uncontrollable event terminates or (ii) be 
terminated upon 10 days notice to Customer, in which event Customer shall pay Company for all parts of the Work furnished to the date of 
termination.  An "Event of Force Majeure" shall mean any cause or event beyond the control of Company.  Without limiting the foregoing, 
“Event of Force Majeure” includes: acts of God; acts of terrorism, war or the public enemy; flood; earthquake; tornado; storm; fire; civil 
disobedience; pandemic insurrections; riots; labor/labour disputes; labor/labour or material shortages; sabotage; restraint by court order or 
public authority (whether valid or invalid), and action or non-action by or inability to obtain or keep in force the necessary governmental 
authorizations, permits, licenses, certificates or approvals if not caused by Company; and the requirements of any applicable government in 
any manner that diverts either the material or the finished product to the direct or indirect benefit of the government.  
17.  Customer’s Breach.  Each of the following events or conditions shall constitute a breach by Customer and shall give Company the right, 
without an election of remedies, to terminate this Agreement or suspend performance by delivery of written notice: (1) Any failure by Customer 
to pay amounts when due; or (2) any general assignment by Customer for the benefit of its creditors, or if Customer becomes bankrupt or 
insolvent or takes the benefit of any statute for bankrupt or insolvent debtors, or makes or proposes to make any proposal or arrangement 
with creditors, or if any steps are taken for the winding up or other termination of Customer or the liquidation of its assets, or if a trustee, 
receiver, or similar person is appointed over any of the assets or interests of Customer; (3) Any representation or warranty furnished by 
Customer in this Agreement is false or misleading in any material respect when made; or (4) Any failure by Customer to perform or comply 
with any material provision of this Agreement. Customer shall be liable to Company for all Work furnished to date and all damages sustained 
by Company (including lost profit and overhead).  
18.  Indemnity.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Company and Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other from 
any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from death or bodily injury 
or damage to real or tangible personal property, to the extent caused by the negligence or misconduct of their respective employees or other 
authorized agents in connection with their activities within the scope of this Agreement.  Neither party shall indemnify the other against claims, 



Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 7 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

damages, expenses or liabilities to the extent attributable to the acts or omissions of the other party.  If the parties are both at fault, the 
obligation to indemnify shall be proportional to their relative fault.  The duty to indemnify will continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding 
the expiration or early termination hereof, with respect to any claims based on facts or conditions that occurred prior to expiration or termination.   
19.  Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR 
ANY  SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOST DATA, LOST REVENUE, LOST PROFITS, LOST DOLLAR SAVINGS, OR LOST 
ENERGY USE SAVINGS, INCLUDING CONTAMINANTS LIABILITIES, EVEN IF A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH POSSIBLE 
DAMAGES OR IF SAME WERE REASONABLY FORESEEABLE AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CAUSE OF ACTION IS 
FRAMED IN CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, ANY OTHER TORT, WARRANTY, STRICT LIABILITY, OR PRODUCT LIABILITY).  In no event 
will Company’s liability in connection with the provision of products or services or otherwise under this Agreement exceed the 
entire amount paid to Company by Customer under this Agreement. 
20.  CONTAMINANTS LIABILITY 
The transmission of COVID-19 may occur in a variety of ways and circumstances, many of the aspects of which are currently not known.  
HVAC systems, products, services and other offerings have not been tested for their effectiveness in reducing the spread of COVID-19, 
including through the air in closed environments.   IN NO EVENT WILL COMPANY BE LIABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR 
OTHERWISE FOR ANY INDEMNIFICATION, ACTION OR CLAIM, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, TORT OR 
OTHERWISE, FOR ANY BODILY INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH), DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, OR ANY OTHER LIABILITIES, DAMAGES 
OR COSTS RELATED TO CONTAMINANTS (INCLUCING THE SPREAD, TRANSMISSION, MITIGATION, ELIMINATION, OR 
CONTAMINATION THEREOF) (COLLECTIVELY, “CONTAMINANT LIABILITIES”) AND CUSTOMER HEREBY EXPRESSLY RELEASES 
COMPANY FROM ANY SUCH CONTAMINANTS LIABILITIES. 
21.  Patent Indemnity.  Company shall protect and indemnify Customer from and against all claims, damages, judgments and loss arising 
from infringement or alleged infringement of any United States patent by any of the goods manufactured by Company and delivered hereunder, 
provided that in the event of suit or threat of suit for patent infringement, Company shall promptly be notified and given full opportunity to 
negotiate a settlement.  Company does not warrant against infringement by reason of Customer's design of the articles or the use thereof in 
combination with other materials or in the operation of any process.  In the event of litigation, Customer agrees to reasonably cooperate with 
Company.  In connection with any proceeding under the provisions of this Section, all parties concerned shall be entitled to be represented by 
counsel at their own expense.   
22.  Limited Warranty.  Company warrants for a period of 12 months from the date of substantial completion (“Warranty Period”) commercial 
equipment manufactured and installed by Company against failure due to defects in material and manufacture and that the labor/labour 
furnished is warranted to have been properly performed (the "Limited Warranty").  Trane equipment sold on an uninstalled basis is warranted 
in accordance with Company’s standard warranty for supplied equipment. Product manufactured by Company that includes required 
startup and is sold in North America will not be warranted by Company unless Company performs the product start-up. Substantial 
completion shall be the earlier of the date that the Work is sufficiently complete so that the Work can be utilized for its intended use or the date 
that Customer receives beneficial use of the Work.  If such defect is discovered within the Warranty Period, Company will correct the defect 
or furnish replacement equipment (or, at its option, parts therefor) and, if said equipment was installed pursuant hereto, labor/labour associated 
with the replacement of parts or equipment not conforming to this Limited Warranty.  Defects must be reported to Company within the Warranty 
Period. Exclusions from this Limited Warranty include damage or failure arising from: wear and tear; corrosion, erosion, deterioration; 
Customer's failure to follow the Company-provided maintenance plan; refrigerant not supplied by Company; and modifications made by others 
to Company's equipment.  Company shall not be obligated to pay for the cost of lost refrigerant.    Notwithstanding the foregoing, all warranties 
provided herein terminate upon termination or cancellation of this Agreement. No warranty liability whatsoever shall attach to Company until 
the Work has been paid for in full and then said liability shall be limited to the lesser of Company’s cost to correct the defective Work and/or 
the purchase price of the equipment shown to be defective.  Equipment, material and/or parts that are not manufactured by Company (“Third-
Party Product(s)” are not warranted by Company and have such warranties as may be extended by the respective manufacturer. CUSTOMER 
UNDERSTANDS THAT COMPANY IS NOT THE MANUFACTURER OF ANY THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT(S) AND ANY WARRANTIES, 
CLAIMS, STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS, OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE THOSE OF THE THIRD-PARTY MANUFACTURER, NOT 
COMPANY AND CUSTOMER IS NOT RELYING ON ANY WARRANTIES, CLAIMS, STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS, OR 
SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT THAT MAY BE PROVIDED BY COMPANY OR ITS AFFILIATES, 
WHETHER ORAL OR WRITTEN. THE WARRANTY AND LIABILITY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN NEGLIGENCE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, 
INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR OTHERS 
ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE.  COMPANY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY .OF ANY KIND, 
INCLUDING WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE. ADDITIONALLY, COMPANY MAKES 
NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND REGARDING PREVENTING, ELIMINATING, REDUCING OR INHIBITING ANY 
MOLD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, VIRUS, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR ANY OTHER CONTAMINANTS (INCLUDING COVID-19 OR ANY 
SIMILAR VIRUS) (COLLECTIVELY, “CONTAMINANTS”), WHETHER INVOLVING OR IN CONNECTION WITH EQUIPMENT, ANY 
COMPONENT THEREOF, SERVICES OR OTHERWISE. IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR THE 
PREVENTION, ELIMINATION, REDUCTION OR INHIBITION OF THE GROWTH OR SPREAD OF SUCH CONTAMINANTS INVOLVING 
OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY EQUIPMENT, THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT, OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, SERVICES OR 
OTHERWISE AND CUSTOMER HEREBY SPECIFICALLY ACKNOWLDGES AND AGREES THERETO.  
23.  Insurance.  Company agrees to maintain the following insurance while the Work is being performed with limits not less than shown below 
and will, upon request from Customer, provide a Certificate of evidencing the following coverage: 
   Commercial General Liability       $2,000,000 per occurrence 
   Automobile Liability                     $2,000,000 CSL 
   Workers Compensation               Statutory Limits  
If Customer has requested to be named as an additional insured under Company’s insurance policy, Company will do so but only subject to 
Company’s manuscript additional insured endorsement under its primary Commercial General Liability policies.  In no event does Company 
waive its right of subrogation.    
24. Commencement of Statutory Limitation Period. Except as to warranty claims, as may be applicable, any applicable statutes of limitation 
for acts or failures to act shall commence to run, and any alleged cause of action stemming therefrom shall be deemed to have accrued, in 
any and all events not later than the last date that Company or its subcontractors physically performed work on the project site. 



Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 8 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

25.  General.  Except as provided below, to the maximum extent provided by law, this Agreement is made and shall be interpreted and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the state or province in which the Work is performed, without regard to choice of law principles which 
might otherwise call for the application of a different state’s or province’s law.  Any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement that is 
not disposed of by agreement shall be decided by litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction located in the state or province in which the 
Work is performed.  Any action or suit arising out of or related to this Agreement must be commenced within one year after the cause of action 
has accrued.  To the extent the Work site is owned and/or operated by any agency of the Federal Government, determination of any 
substantive issue of law shall be according to the Federal common law of Government contracts as enunciated and applied by Federal judicial 
bodies and boards of contract appeals of the Federal Government. This Agreement contains all of the agreements, representations and 
understandings of the parties and supersedes all previous understandings, commitments or agreements, oral or written, related to the subject 
matter hereof.  This Agreement may not be amended, modified or terminated except by a writing signed by the parties hereto.  No documents 
shall be incorporated herein by reference except to the extent Company is a signatory thereon.  If any term or condition of this Agreement is 
invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any rule of law, all other terms and conditions of this Agreement will nevertheless remain in 
full force and effect as long as the economic or legal substance of the transaction contemplated hereby is not affected in a manner adverse to 
any party hereto. Customer may not assign, transfer, or convey this Agreement, or any part hereof, or its right, title or interest herein, without 
the written consent of the Company.  Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Customer’s 
permitted successors and assigns.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when executed shall be deemed 
to be an original, but all together shall constitute but one and the same Agreement.  A fully executed facsimile copy hereof or the several 
counterparts shall suffice as an original. 
26.  Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Clause.  Company is a federal contractor that complies fully with Executive Order 
11246, as amended, and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Parts 60-1 through 60-60, 29 U.S.C. Section 793 and the applicable 
regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-741; and 38 U.S.C. Section 4212 and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-
250 Executive Order 13496 and Section 29 CFR 471, appendix A to subpart A, regarding the notice of employee rights in the United States 
and with Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms Schedule B to the Canada Act 1982 (U.K.) 1982, c. 11 and applicable Provincial Human 
Rights Codes and employment law in Canada.   
27.  U.S. Government Work.   
The following provision applies only to direct sales by Company to the US Government.  The Parties acknowledge that all items or 
services ordered and delivered under this Agreement are Commercial Items as defined under Part 12 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation 
(FAR). In particular, Company agrees to be bound only by those Federal contracting clauses that apply to “commercial” suppliers and that are 
contained in FAR 52.212-5(e)(1).  Company complies with 52.219-8 or 52.219-9 in its service and installation contracting business. 
The following provision applies only to indirect sales by Company to the US Government.  As a Commercial Item Subcontractor, 
Company accepts only the following mandatory flow down provisions in effect as of the date of this subcontract: 52.203-19; 52.204-21; 52.204-
23; 52.219-8; 52.222-21; 52.222-26; 52.222-35; 52.222-36; 52.222-50; 52.225-26; 52.247-64.  If the Work is in connection with a U.S. 
Government contract, Customer certifies that it has provided and will provide current, accurate, and complete information, representations 
and certifications to all government officials, including but not limited to the contracting officer and officials of the Small Business Administration, 
on all matters related to the prime contract, including but not limited to all aspects of its ownership, eligibility, and performance.  Anything 
herein notwithstanding, Company will have no obligations to Customer unless and until Customer provides Company with a true, correct and 
complete executed copy of the prime contract.  Upon request, Customer will provide copies to Company of all requested written 
communications with any government official related to the prime contract prior to or concurrent with the execution thereof, including but not 
limited to any communications related to Customer’s ownership, eligibility or performance of the prime contract.  Customer will obtain written 
authorization and approval from Company prior to providing any government official any information about Company's performance of the 
work that is the subject of the Proposal or this Agreement, other than the Proposal or this Agreement.   
28. Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  If Customer is an Indian tribe (in the U.S.) or a First Nation or Band Council (in Canada), 
Customer, whether acting in its capacity as a government, governmental entity, a duly organized corporate entity or otherwise, for itself and 
for its agents, successors, and assigns: (1) hereby provides this limited waiver of its sovereign immunity as to any damages, claims, lawsuit, 
or cause of action (herein “Action”) brought against Customer by Company and arising or alleged to arise out of the furnishing by Company of 
any product or service under this Agreement, whether such Action is based in contract, tort, strict liability, civil liability or any other legal theory; 
(2) agrees that jurisdiction and venue for any such Action shall be proper and valid (a) if Customer is in the U.S., in any state or United States 
court located in the state in which Company is performing this Agreement or (b) if Customer is in Canada, in the superior court of the province 
or territory in which the work was performed; (3) expressly consents to such Action, and waives any objection to jurisdiction or venue; (4) 
waives any requirement of exhaustion of tribal court or administrative remedies for any Action arising out of or related to this Agreement; and 
(5) expressly acknowledges and agrees that Company is not subject to the jurisdiction of Customer’s tribal court or any similar tribal forum, 
that Customer will not bring any action against Company in tribal court, and that Customer will not avail itself of any ruling or direction of the 
tribal court permitting or directing it to suspend its payment or other obligations under this Agreement.  The individual signing on behalf of 
Customer warrants and represents that such individual is duly authorized to provide this waiver and enter into this Agreement and that this 
Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of Customer, enforceable in accordance with its terms. 
29. Building Automation Systems and Network Security. Customer and Trane acknowledge that Building Automation System (BAS) and 
connected networks security requires Customer and Trane to maintain certain cybersecurity obligations. Customer acknowledges that upon 
completion of installation and configuration of the BAS, the Customer maintains ownership of the BAS and the connected network equipment.  
Except for any applicable warranty obligations, Customer is solely responsible for the maintenance and security of the BAS and related 
networks and systems.  In the event there is a service agreement between Trane and Customer, Trane will provide the services as set forth 
in the service agreement.   
In order to maintain a minimum level of security for the BAS, associated networks, network equipment and systems, Customer’s cybersecurity 
responsibilities include without limitation: 

1. Ensure that the BAS, networks, and network equipment are physically secure and not accessible to unauthorized personnel. 
2. Ensure the BAS remains behind a secure firewall and properly segmented from all other customer networks and systems, especially 

those with sensitive information. 
3. Keep all Inbound ports closed to any IP Addresses in the BAS. 
4. Remove all forwarded inbound ports and IP Addresses to the BAS. 
5. Maintain user login credentials and unique passwords, including the use of strong passwords and the removal of access for users 

who no longer require access. 



Dekko Community Center 
Furnace Replacement 2024 
Proposal Number: 7562426 

 
 
 
 
 

 

©2024 Trane      All rights reserved Page 9 of 9 Contracting Turnkey Project 

 

6. Where remote access is desired, utilize a secure method such as Trane Connect Secure Remote Access or your own VPN. 
7. For any Trane services requiring remote data transfer and/or remote user access, configure the BAS and related firewall(s) per 

instructions provided by Trane. This typically includes configuring Port 443 and associated firewall(s) for Outbound only. 
8. Perform regular system maintenance to ensure that your BAS is properly secured, including regular software updates to your BAS 

and related network equipment (i.e., firewalls). 
 

Any and all claims, actions, losses, expenses, costs, damages, or liabilities of any nature due to Customer’s failure to maintain BAS security 
responsibilities and/or industry standards for cybersecurity are the sole responsibility of the Customer. 
 

1-26.251-10(0123) 
Supersedes 1-26.251-10(1221) 

 



ESTIMATE

Gen 4 Sandblast and Paint

33 Fir Ave
Menahga, mn 56464

gen4sandblast@gmail.com
+1 (218) 255-4661

Brianna

Bill to

Brianna
The Dekko Center
107 4th ave E
Ada, MN 56510 United States

Ship to

Brianna
The Dekko Center
107 4th ave E
Ada, MN 56510 United States

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1059
Estimate date: 01/31/2024

# Date Product or service SKU Qty Rate Amount

1. Insurance quote- 1 $30,536.00 $30,536.00

Prep, Sandblast, prime and paint interior duct work and underside of walkway around pool.

2. Insurance Quote 2 1 $18,060.00 $18,060.00

Prep, Pressure wash and overcoat interior duct work and underside of walkway around pool.

3. Owner Quote 1 1 $179,496.00 $179,496.00

Prep, Sandblast, prime and paint roof, support beams, rail around upper deck and light fixtures.

4. Owner Quote 2 1 $78,530.00 $78,530.00

Prep, Pressure wash and overcoat roof, support beams, rail around upper deck and light fixtures.

Note to customer
Please note there are 4 separate estimates attached. Please call with
any questions. -Ryan 218-255-4661

Total $306,622.00

mailto:gen4sandblast@gmail.com
tel:+1 2182554661










































City of Ada - EDA Minutes – January 25, 2024 Minutes 

 
Roll call: Members Present: Kim Lewis, Rodney McCollum, Shawn Roux, Kyle Larson, and Jim 
Birkemeyer 
Other attendees:  Ashley Larson, John Hintz, Curt Jacobson 
Absent:  
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:  
 
Motion made by Jim and seconded by Rodney to approve minutes. In favor, all. Motion Passed 
 
Welcome New Members: Kyle Larson and Shawn Roux 
 
Appointment of Officers –  
Motion made by Rodney and seconded by Shawn to nominate Kim for President of the EDA 
committee. In favor, all. Motion Passed 
Motion made by Rodney and seconded by Jim to nominate Shawn for Secretary of the EDA. In 
favor, all. Motion passed.  
 
Treasurer’s Report:. Current loan funds available: $132,986.80. All other items in general fund 
are under budget. Reviewed RLF past due accounts including Lux Salon, Roots on Main, and 
Country Looks and Logos 
 
Old Business: 

• AAPC:  
o Next meeting is January 31st  

• City:  
o Brief update on city owned buildings that need maintenance and a grant 

opportunity from USDA for Community Facilities.  

• NCEDA:  
o No update 

New Business:  
 

Revolving Loan Fund Applications – No new applications  
 

Store Front Applications-  No new applications 
 
Goals for 2024 – Land development for residential homes 
 
Land Sales/Purchase – Guest Curt Jacobson.  

Curt Jacobson approached the committee about the opportunity to purchase 40 acres of farm 
land on the west side of town. He proposes the EDA does this with the help of the City and the 
AAPC, along with donations. This will be an ongoing discussion for future growth and 
development of residential and commercial lots.  



  
NEXT MEETING DATE: February 29th 7:00am. – Event Center Meeting Room 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion made by Jim and seconded by Rodney to adjourn the meeting at 
8:00am. In favor, all. Motion Passed. 


	February Council Meeting Agenda
	January Council Meeting Minutes
	2291_001
	2289_001
	Dekko Bids
	Dekko Community Center Furnace Repl 2024
	Estimate_1059_from_Gen_4_Sandblast_and_Paint
	Fuel Tank
	december2023adapolicequote
	APD JANUARY 2024 REPORT_0001
	EDA Minutes January 2024

